From: Valentin-Rodriquez, Celimar q 7;.,% y\; 7w29 /

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Cc: Sepulveda, Lymarl; Herrera, Tomas ﬂ \gﬂ el
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC %
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:04:03 PM

Hi Leo,

We removed the notice for M & G Polymers USA, LLC today. We did not receive any
notification of comments.

Please proceed with completing the action.

Thank you,
Celimar

Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez, Ph.D.
General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSST/MSLB

I (301) 415-7124

B Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez @nre.gov

From: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leanardo. Wardrobe @nre.gov>

Cc: Sepulveda, Lymari <L marl.Senulveda@nre.gov>; Herrera, Tomas <Iomas.Herrera@nre.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Hi Leo,

We posted the notice for M & G Polymers USA, LLC today. We will remove it from the
public website on April 13, 2018 and notify you of any comments we may receive.

htto:/feewwve.nre.aov/about-nre/requlatorv/adjudicatory/hearing-license-
oolications himiransfer

Thank you,
Celimar

Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez, PA.D.
General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/MSTR/MSLB

@ (301)415-7124

B Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez(zinre.gov
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From: Herrera, Tomas

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <leanardo. Wardrobe@nre.gov>

Ce: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari
<Lymarl.Sepulveda@nrc.goy>

Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Leo,

Understood. Can you let us know when the documents gets replicated?

Thank you,
Tomas

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Herrera, Tomas <[omas.Herrera@nre.gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari
<Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Tomas,

Since this licensing action has until May to be completed, please post the notice next week
when the documents are released. Thanks for your help.

Leo //a/‘c/m}a

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.eov

htto:/fwww.nrc.gov/

From: Herrera, Tomas

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leonardo. Wardrobe@nre. gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>; Sepulveda, Lymari
<Lvmari.Sepulveda@nre.gov>




Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Hi Leo,

I will be out this afternoon, if you are able to get the dates changes and the documents are
replicated please see about working with Lymari.

I've copied her on this email.
[ will be back in the office tomorrow morning.

Tomas

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Herrera, Tomas <Iomas.Herrera@nrc gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Tomas,

[ will try to get the dates changed when | get back to the office tomorrow. Thanks for the
help.

[@0 /f/d/"//"df&

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

leonardo.wardrobe@nre.gov

hito://www. nre.eoy

From: Herrera, Tomas

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leonardo Wardrobe@nre.gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nre.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Thank you Leo,

| noticed that for the ML18061A129 the release date in ADAMS is 3/12/18 and for



ML.18065A055 the release date is 3/14/18. In order to post these on the public website
they have to be official records, which they are and they have to be replicated — since the
release date is set for next week, they have not been replicated and we would not be able
to post them.

If you can get the release dates changed for today’s date or possibly tomorrow, that should
fix the problem.

[.et me know.

Thanks,
Tomas

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Herrera, Tomas <lomas.Herrera@nrc.gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodrisuez @nre.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Tomas,

Sorry about that. It is ML18065A055.

[&0 /f/ d/‘f/‘ﬂ/&

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

legnardo.wardrobe@nre.gov

hitp:/www.nre.gov/

From: Herrera, Tomas

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Lepnardo. Wardrobe@nrc.gov>

Cc: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Hi Leo,

The second ML# appears to be one number short. Can you send us the second ML
number again?



Thanks,
Tomas

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin-Rodriguez@nre.cov>
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <lomas.Herrera@nrc gov>

Subject: Change of Control - M&G Polymers USA, LLC

Celimar,

| have a new licensing action for a change of control. This is a direct change of control.
The information is below:

Transferor
Licensee — M&G Polymers USA, LLC
License No. — 47-25227-01
Docket No. — 03033015
Control No. — 602415

Transferee
FE POLYTECH, LLC

Please see ML18061A129 for the request and ML1808A055 for the name of the transferee.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Leo Wardrobe

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

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.oov

hitn: /A www. nrc.gov




